From: Linda Gale [mailto:lgale@nteu.org.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 4:23 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Catherine Pugsley; Pill, Stuart; Anthony Odgers; kate.pennicott@minterellison.com; Nick Ruskin;
Mark Perica; David Colley; Joel Butler; Nicole den Elzen; Susan Kenna; Renee Veal

Subject: NTEU submission re: AM2014/229, AM2014/230, AM2014/224 Exposure Drafts Outstanding
Matters

Re: AM2014/229, AM2014/230, AM2014/224

In accordance with the Directions of 12 May 2016 in these matters, | write to advise that the
NTEU’s position on the outstanding matters in relation to the exposure drafts remains as
reported at the Conference on 10 May.

In relation to the proper expression of the “Doctoral/Subject Coordination” point in the
casual academic rates of pay in both AM2014/224 and AM2014/229, we understand that
the employer parties were awaiting feedback from their respective members/clients about

the subject coordination issue. We have not yet heard anything further from them on that
issue.

In relation to the list of employers bound by clauses 5.6(a) and 6 of AM2014/229 and
clauses 6.6(b) and (v) of AM2014/230, we note that the AHEIA was asked to provide an
updated list. The NTEU submits that the following list appropriately updates the names of
the employers which were bound by the HECE Award and their successors, taking note of
institutional amalgamations and name changes:

Australian Catholic University

Australian National University

Central Queensland University

Charles Sturt University

Curtin University of Technology

Deakin University

Edith Cowan University

Federation University Australia

Flinders University of South Australia

Griffith University

James Cook University



La Trobe University

Macquarie University

Monash University

Murdoch University

Charles Darwin University
Queensland University of Technology
RMIT University

Southern Cross University
Swinburne University of Technology
University of Adelaide

University of Canberra

University of Melbourne
University of New England
University of New South Wales
University of Newcastle

University of Queensland
University of South Australia
University of Southern Queensland
University of the Sunshine Coast
University of Sydney

University of Tasmania

University of Technology, Sydney
University of Western Australia

Western Sydney University



University of Wollongong
Victoria University

Whether or not Bond University would be added to this list is a matter in contest in the
substantive proceedings.

Linda Gale

Senior Industrial Officer
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